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White, John

From: Code A i
Sent: 14 October 2009 11:22 i
To: White, John

Subject: RE: FW: GMC - Dr Barton - Inquest transcripts

Hi John
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Louis Charalambous has come back to em and is happy to meet on 22 October at 4pm in his offices - He's at Simon Muirhead and Burton on Frith Street in Soho.

If you can, it would be great for us to meet say 3.30? There is a littie pub on the corner opposite his office and we could meet there for a drink.

Let me know
I feel hopeful for the first time in ages.

Best wishes

Nina Lakhani
Independent on Sunday
News Desk

020 7005 2498
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Well done

Great work

Bestwishes._._._,

A Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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From: | Code A i
Sent: 13 October 2009 13:06

To: White, John

Subject: Re: FW: GMC - Dr Barton - Inquest transcripts

Thanks for these John.
I'l be in touch as soon as Louis gets back to me, this could be just what we need to move forward.

Beast

Nina Lakhani
Independent on Sunday
News Desk

020 7005 2498
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